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 5090 North Fruit Avenue 
 Suite 101 
 Fresno, CA 93711-3064 
 (559) 229-1856 
 FAX (559) 229-2019 
 

 

19 November 2007 
 
 

Santa Rosa Rancheria 
Clarence Atwell, Chairperson 
P.O. Box 8 
Lemoore, CA 93245 
 
 
RE: Gill Ranch Gas Storage Environmental Assessment Project, Mendota, Fresno County, California. 
 
 
Dear Mr. Atwell: 
 
Applied Earthworks, Inc. (E) is currently assisting NW Natural (NWN) with the Gill Ranch Gas 
Storage project in Fresno County, California. On behalf of NWN, we are conducting Native American 
consultation and a cultural resources survey in support of an environmental assessment of the project 
area. The Native American Heritage Commission has provided your name as a person who may have 
knowledge of cultural resources in the study area. This is why we are contacting you at this time.  
 
The project lies approximately 20 miles west of Fresno, near the town of Mendota, California. It consists 
of a gas field along the northern bank of the San Joaquin River, primarily in Madera County, and four 
pipeline route options that extend from the gas field approximately 25 miles west to a PG&E substation. 
The project area can be found within the Gravelly Ford, Mendota Dam, Coit Ranch, Tranquility, Chaney 
Ranch, and Chounet Ranch USGS 7.5’ quadrangles. The gas field and proposed pipeline route options 
are indicated on the attached map.  
 
If you have and are willing to share information on any cultural resources (e.g., former village sites, 
traditional food gathering places, sacred sites, etc.) within the project area, please contact me by mail 
(see address above), email (mbaloian@appliedearthworks.com), or by phone (559-229-1856). I would 
be most grateful for any information you might provide. Be assured that any locations of archaeological 
sites, cemeteries, or sacred places will be treated confidentially, as required by law, and not disclosed in 
any document available to the general public. Additional information about the project is available on 
the project website at www.gillranchstorage.com. Thank you for your assistance.  

 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
        Mary Baloian, Ph.D. 
        Project Manager 
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 5090 North Fruit Avenue 
 Suite 101 
 Fresno, CA 93711-3064 
 (559) 229-1856 
 FAX (559) 229-2019 
 

 

6 June 2008 
 

Native American Heritage Commission 
Attn: Dave Singleton 

915 Capitol Mall, Room 364 
Sacramento, CA 95814 
 
 
RE: Gill Ranch Gas Storage Project, Mendota, Fresno County, California. 
 
 
Dear Mr. Singleton: 
 
Applied Earthworks, Inc. (E) is currently assisting NW Natural (NWN) with the Gill Ranch Gas Storage project 
in Fresno County, California. On behalf of NWN, we are conducting Native American consultation and 
performing other cultural resources management tasks in support of an Environmental Assessment of the project 
area. The project is subject to the requirements of the California Environmental Quality Act.  
 
E first contacted you regarding this project 25 July 2007. At that time we sent you a map of the project area and 
formally requested that you review the Sacred Lands Inventory Files for sacred or sensitive areas that may be 
within or near the project area, as well as provide us names and contact information of the Native American 
representatives in the project vicinity so that we could provide these individuals with information regarding the 
project. You promptly responded to our request in a letter dated 3 August 2007.  
 
Since that time, however, the project area has been modified and new area has been added. Because of these 
changes we request that you review the Sacred Lands Inventory Files once more for sacred or sensitive areas that 
may be within or near the project area. Also, if there are additional Native American representatives who should 
be contacted regarding the project, other than those provided in your letter dated 3 August 2007, please give us 
their names and contact information. 
 
The project lies approximately 20 miles west of Fresno, near the town of Mendota, California. It consists of a gas 
storage field along the northern bank of the San Joaquin River, primarily in Madera County, a proposed pipeline 
routes that extends from the gas field approximately 20 miles west to a PG&E substation, and an electrical 
transmission line that extends approximately 10 miles northwest of the gas storage field. The project area can be 
found within the Gravelly Ford, Mendota Dam, Coit Ranch, Tranquility, Chaney Ranch, and Firebau USGS 7.5’ 
quadrangles. The gas field and proposed pipeline and transmission routes are indicated on the attached map.  
 
Thank you for your assistance. Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have questions or require further 
information (559-229-1856, ext. 18). Please FAX the results to us at (559) 229-2019. 
 
 

Sincerely, 
 

   
 Mary Baloian, Ph.D. 

        Project Manager 











 
 5090 North Fruit Avenue 
 Suite 101 
 Fresno, CA 93711-3064 
 (559) 229-1856 
 FAX (559) 229-2019 
 

 

20 June 2008 
 
 

Choinumni Tribe 
Lorrie Planas 
2736 Palo Alto 
Clovis, CA 93611 
 
 
RE: Gill Ranch Gas Storage Project, Mendota, Fresno County, California. 
 
 
Dear Ms. Planas: 
 
Applied Earthworks, Inc. (Æ) is currently assisting NW Natural (NWN) with the Gill Ranch Gas 
Storage project in Fresno County, California. On behalf of NWN, we are conducting Native American 
consultation and a cultural resources survey in support of an environmental assessment of the project 
area. The Native American Heritage Commission has provided your name as a person who may have 
knowledge of cultural resources in the study area. This is why we are contacting you at this time.  
 
The project lies approximately 20 miles west of Fresno, near the town of Mendota, California. It consists 
of a gas field along the San Joaquin River, primarily in Madera County, a pipeline transmission route 
that extends from the gas field approximately 25 miles west to a PG&E substation, an electrical 
transmission line that extends approximately 10 miles northwest of the gas storage field, and four 
staging areas. The project area can be found within the Coit Ranch, Chaney Ranch, Firebaugh, Gravelly 
Ford, Mendota Dam, and Tranquility USGS 7.5’ quadrangles. The gas field, proposed pipeline and 
electrical routes, and staging areas are indicated on the attached map.  
 
If you have and are willing to share information on any cultural resources (e.g., former village sites, 
traditional food gathering places, sacred sites, etc.) within the project area, please contact me by mail 
(see address above), email (mbaloian@appliedearthworks.com), or by phone (559-229-1856). I would 
be most grateful for any information you might provide. Be assured that any locations of archaeological 
sites, cemeteries, or sacred places will be treated confidentially, as required by law, and not disclosed in 
any document available to the general public. Additional information about the project is available on 
the project website at www.gillranchstorage.com. Thank you for your assistance. 
 

 
Sincerely, 

 

 
        Mary Baloian, Ph.D. 
        Project Manager 








